

Republic of the Philippine TARLAC STATE UNIVERSITY Romulo Blvd., San Vicente, Tarlac City Tel. No.: (045) 982 4630 Website: www.tsu.edu.ph

Bidding Documents

(This Bidding Documents is in conformance with the Sixth Edition of the Philippine Bidding Documents for the Procurement of Goods)

For the Project

Supply and Delivery of Office Devices, Tools, and Appliances (APP 2025 – 1st Quarter), Rebid

With an Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) of Two Million Nine Hundred Fifty-Four Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Pesos (₱ 2,954,250.00)

Invitation to Bid No. Goods 2025-016a PhilGEPS Reference No.: 12037156

July 2020 6th Edition

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Glossary of Acronyms, Terms, and Abbreviations	1
Section I. Invitation to Bid	4
Section II. Instructions to Bidders	б
1. Scope of Bid	6
2. Funding Information	б
3. Bidding Requirements	6
4. Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive, Coercive, and Obstructive Practices	6
5. Eligible Bidders	6
6. Origin of Goods	7
7. Subcontracts	7
8. Pre-Bid Conference	7
9. Clarification and Amendment of Bidding Documents	7
10. Documents Comprising the Bid: Eligibility and Technical Components	7
11. Documents Comprising the Bid: Financial Component	7
12. Bid Prices	8
13. Bid and Payment Currencies	8
14. Bid Security	8
15. Sealing and Marking of Bids	8
16. Deadline for Submission of Bids	9
17. Opening and Preliminary Examination of Bids	9
18. Domestic Preference	9
19. Detailed Evaluation and Comparison of Bids	9
20. Post Qualification	10
21. Signing of the Contract	10
Section III. Bid Data Sheet	11
Section IV. General Conditions of Contract	12
1. Scope of Contract	12
2. Advance Payment and Terms of Payment	12
3. Performance Security	12
4. Inspection and Tests	12
5. Warranty	12
6. Liability of the Supplier	13
Section V. Special Conditions of Contract	14
Section VI. Schedule of Requirements	16
Section VII. Technical Specifications	17
Section VIII. Checklist of Technical and Financial Documents	19
Section IX. Bidding Forms	20

Glossary of Acronyms, Terms, and Abbreviations

ABC – Approved Budget for the Contract.

BAC – Bids and Awards Committee.

Bid – A signed offer or proposal to undertake a contract submitted by a bidder in response to and in consonance with the requirements of the bidding documents. Also referred to as *Proposal* and *Tender*. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[c])

Bidder – Refers to a contractor, manufacturer, supplier, distributor and/or consultant who submits a bid in response to the requirements of the Bidding Documents. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[d])

Bidding Documents – The documents issued by the Procuring Entity as the bases for bids, furnishing all information necessary for a prospective bidder to prepare a bid for the Goods, Infrastructure Projects, and/or Consulting Services required by the Procuring Entity. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[e])

BIR – Bureau of Internal Revenue.

BSP – Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas.

Consulting Services – Refer to services for Infrastructure Projects and other types of projects or activities of the GOP requiring adequate external technical and professional expertise that are beyond the capability and/or capacity of the GOP to undertake such as, but not limited to: (i) advisory and review services; (ii) pre-investment or feasibility studies; (iii) design; (iv) construction supervision; (v) management and related services; and (vi) other technical services or special studies. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[i])

CDA - Cooperative Development Authority.

Contract – Refers to the agreement entered into between the Procuring Entity and the Supplier or Manufacturer or Distributor or Service Provider for procurement of Goods and Services; Contractor for Procurement of Infrastructure Projects; or Consultant or Consulting Firm for Procurement of Consulting Services; as the case may be, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.

CIF – Cost Insurance and Freight.

CIP – Carriage and Insurance Paid.

CPI – Consumer Price Index.

DDP – Refers to the quoted price of the Goods, which means "delivered duty paid."

DTI – Department of Trade and Industry.

EXW – Ex works.

FCA – "Free Carrier" shipping point.

FOB – "Free on Board" shipping point.

Foreign-funded Procurement or Foreign-Assisted Project– Refers to procurement whose funding source is from a foreign government, foreign or international financing institution as specified in the Treaty or International or Executive Agreement. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[b]).

Framework Agreement – Refers to a written agreement between a procuring entity and a supplier or service provider that identifies the terms and conditions, under which specific purchases, otherwise known as "Call-Offs," are made for the duration of the agreement. It is in the nature of an option contract between the procuring entity and the bidder(s) granting the procuring entity the option to either place an order for any of the goods or services identified in the Framework Agreement List or not buy at all, within a minimum period of one (1) year to a maximum period of three (3) years. (GPPB Resolution No. 27-2019)

GFI – Government Financial Institution.

GOCC – Government-owned and/or –controlled corporation.

Goods – Refer to all items, supplies, materials and general support services, except Consulting Services and Infrastructure Projects, which may be needed in the transaction of public businesses or in the pursuit of any government undertaking, project or activity, whether in the nature of equipment, furniture, stationery, materials for construction, or personal property of any kind, including non-personal or contractual services such as the repair and maintenance of equipment and furniture, as well as trucking, hauling, janitorial, security, and related or analogous services, as well as procurement of materials and supplies provided by the Procuring Entity for such services. The term "related" or "analogous services" shall include, but is not limited to, lease or purchase of office space, media advertisements, health maintenance services, and other services essential to the operation of the Procuring Entity. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[r])

GOP – Government of the Philippines.

GPPB – Government Procurement Policy Board.

INCOTERMS – International Commercial Terms.

Infrastructure Projects – Include the construction, improvement, rehabilitation, demolition, repair, restoration or maintenance of roads and bridges, railways, airports, seaports, communication facilities, civil works components of information technology projects, irrigation, flood control and drainage, water supply, sanitation, sewerage and solid waste management systems, shore protection, energy/power and electrification facilities, national buildings, school buildings, hospital buildings, and other related construction projects of the government. Also referred to as *civil works or works*. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[u])

LGUs – Local Government Units.

NFCC – Net Financial Contracting Capacity.

NGA – National Government Agency.

PhilGEPS - Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System.

Procurement Project – refers to a specific or identified procurement covering goods, infrastructure project or consulting services. A Procurement Project shall be described, detailed, and scheduled in the Project Procurement Management Plan prepared by the agency which shall be consolidated in the procuring entity's Annual Procurement Plan. (GPPB Circular No. 06-2019 dated 17 July 2019)

PSA – Philippine Statistics Authority.

SEC – Securities and Exchange Commission.

SLCC – Single Largest Completed Contract.

Supplier – refers to a citizen, or any corporate body or commercial company duly organized and registered under the laws where it is established, habitually established in business and engaged in the manufacture or sale of the merchandise or performance of the general services covered by his bid. (Item 3.8 of GPPB Resolution No. 13-2019, dated 23 May 2019). Supplier as used in these Bidding Documents may likewise refer to a distributor, manufacturer, contractor, or consultant.

UN – United Nations.

Section I. Invitation to Bid



Republic of the Philippine TARLAC STATE UNIVERSITY Romulo Blvd., San Vicente, Tarlac City Tel. No.: (045) 982 4630 Website: www.tsu.edu.ph

INVITATION TO BID

For the Project

Supply and Delivery of Office Devices, Tools, and Appliances (APP 2025 – 1st Quarter), Rebid

Invitation to Bid No. Goods 2025-016a

 The Tarlac State University, through Special Budget Fund intends to apply the sum of Two Million Nine Hundred Fifty-Four Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Pesos (₱ 2,954,250.00) to payments under the contracts for the project: Supply and Delivery of Office Devices, Tools, and Appliances (APP 2025 – 1st Quarter), Rebid.

Bids received in excess of the ABC for shall be automatically rejected at bid opening.

Line Item No.	Description	Qty.	Unit	ABC,₱
1.	Air Cooler	2	piece	32,000.00
2.	Air Purifier Replacement Filter	180	piece	378,000.00
3.	Air Purifier Replacement Filter	170	piece	357,000.00
4.	Clock	11	piece	5,500.00
5.	Table, Computer	1	set	2,500.00
б.	Conference Table & Chairs	1	set	35,000.00
7.	Fan	6	piece	12,000.00
8.	Fan	1	piece	10,600.00
9.	Fan	20	piece	50,000.00
10.	Fan	3	piece	6,300.00
11.	Fan	1	piece	1,500.00
12.	Fan	10	piece	20,000.00
13.	Freezer	4	piece	140,000.00
14.	Money Detector Machine	5	piece	5,000.00
15.	Monoblock Chair	75	piece	37,500.00
16.	Microwave Oven	1	piece	8,000.00
17.	Paper Cutter	1	piece	1,200.00
18.	Pushcart	1	piece	4,800.00
19.	Pushcart	2	piece	22,800.00
20.	Pushcart	1	piece	2,000.00
21.	Rack	1	piece	12,300.00

22.	Refrigerator	1	piece	27,000.00
23.	Sofa Sala Set	1	set	30,000.00
24.	Television	15	piece	600,000.00
25.	Sofa	1	set	30,000.00
26.	Sofa	7	set	175,000.00
27.	Stopwatch	20	piece	44,000.00
28.	Table Scale	1	piece	3,000.00
29.	Computer Table	50	piece	225,000.00
30.	Clerical Table	1	piece	8,250.00
31.	Executive Table	2	piece	40,000.00
32.	Office Table	12	piece	120,000.00
33.	Round Table	30	piece	150,000.00
34.	Television	1	piece	35,000.00
35.	Vacuum Cleaner	2	piece	17,000.00
36.	Wall Frame	10	piece	10,000.00
37.	Water Dispenser	37	unit	296,000.00
			Total ABC:	2,954,250.00

- 2. The Tarlac State University now invites bids for the project Supply and Delivery of Office Devices, Tools, and Appliances (APP 2025 1st Quarter), Rebid. Delivery of the Goods is required within forty-five (45) calendar days from the receipt of the Notice to Proceed. Bidders must have completed, within the last five (5) years prior to the date of submission and receipt of bids, a contract similar to the Project. The description of an eligible bidder is contained in the Bidding Documents, particularly, in Section II. Instructions to Bidders.
- 3. Bidding will be conducted through open competitive bidding procedures using a non-discretionary "pass/fail" criterion as specified in the 2016 Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations (IRR) of Republic Act (RA) 9184, otherwise known as the "Government Procurement Reform Act".

Bidding is restricted to Filipino citizens/sole proprietorships, partnerships, or organizations with at least sixty percent (60%) interest or outstanding capital stock belonging to citizens of the Philippines, and to citizens or organizations of a country the laws or regulations of which grant similar rights or privileges to Filipino citizens, pursuant to RA 5183.

4. Interested bidders may obtain further information from **Tarlac State University** and inspect the Bidding Documents at the address given below during Tuesday to Friday from 7:00 A.M. to 6:00 P.M:

BAC Secretariat Motorpool and Administration Building Tarlac State University Romulo Blvd., San Vicente, Tarlac City Tel. No. (045) 606-8110-142 / 0998 846 0206 Email: **bacsec@tsu.edu.ph**

5. A complete set of Bidding Documents may be acquired by interested Bidders from May 22, 2025, to June 11, 2025, from the aforementioned address upon payment of the applicable fee for the Bidding Documents, pursuant to the latest Guidelines issued by the GPPB, in the amount of ₱ 5,000.00.

It may also be downloaded free of charge from the website of the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) and the website of the Procuring Entity, provided that Bidders shall pay the applicable fee for the Bidding Documents not later than the submission of their bids.

- 6. The Tarlac State University will hold a Pre-Bid Conference on **May 30, 2025** (**3:00 P.M.**) at the Bids and Awards Committee Conference Room, 3rd Floor, Motorpool and Administration Building, Tarlac State University, Romulo Blvd., San Vicente, Tarlac City, which shall be open to prospective bidders.
- 7. Three (3) copies of the bid proposals (one original, and additional copy 1 and 2) must be submitted to the BAC which must be duly received by the BAC Secretariat through manual submission at the office

address indicated in the bidding documents, on **June 11, 2025** at **2:30 P.M.** Failure of bidders to comply with the said request of additional copies shall not be a ground for disqualification.

Late submission shall not be accepted.

BAC Secretariat Motorpool and Administration Building Tarlac State University Romulo Blvd., San Vicente, Tarlac City Tel. No. (045) 606-8110-142 / 0998 846 0206 Email: **bacsec@tsu.edu.ph**

- 8. All Bids must be accompanied by a bid security in any of the acceptable forms and in the amount stated in ITB Clause 14.
- 9. Bid opening shall be on **June 11, 2025** at **3:00 P.M.**, at the Bids and Awards Committee Conference Room, 3rd Floor, Motorpool and Administration Building, Tarlac State University, Romulo Blvd., San Vicente, Tarlac City. Bids will be opened in the presence of the bidders' representatives who choose to attend at the address below.
- 10. The Summary of the procurement activities is as follows:

Activities	Date and Time	Venue
Posted to PhilGEPS	May 20, 2025	N/A
Pre-Bid Conference	May 30, 2025 (3:00 PM)	BAC Conference Room , 3 rd Floor, Motorpool and Administration Building, Tarlac State University, Romulo Blvd., San Vicente, Tarlac City
Deadline of Submission of Bids	June 11, 2025 (2:30 PM)	Procurement Office , Motorpool and Administration Building, Tarlac State University, Romulo Blvd., San Vicente, Tarlac City
Opening of Bids	June 11, 2025 (3:00 PM)	BAC Conference Room , 3 rd Floor, Motorpool and Administration Building, Tarlac State University, Romulo Blvd., San Vicente, Tarlac City

- 11. The Tarlac State University reserves the right to reject any and all bids, declare a failure of bidding, or not award the contract at any time prior to contract award in accordance with Sections 35.6 and 41 of the 2016 Revised IRR of RA 9184, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected bidder or bidders.
- 12. For further information, please refer to:

Ms. Jhenna Micah A. Manankil BAC Secretariat Motorpool and Administration Building Tarlac State University Romulo Blvd., San Vicente, Tarlac City Tel. No. (045) 606-8110-142 / 0998 846 0206 Email: **bacsec@tsu.edu.ph**

Section II. Instructions to Bidders

1. Scope of Bid

1.1. The Tarlac State University wishes to receive Bids for the project: Supply and Delivery of Office Devices, Tools, and Appliances (APP 2025 – 1^{st} Quarter), Rebid, with identification number Invitation to Bid No. Goods 2025-016a.

1.2. The procurement project (referred to herein as "Project") is composed of **thirty-seven (37) lineitem** the details of which are described in Section VII. Technical Specifications.

2. Funding Information

- 2.1. The GOP through the source of funding as indicated below for 2025 in the amount of ₱ 2,954,250.00
- 2.2. The source of funding is the **Special Budget.**

3. Bidding Requirements

- 3.1. The Bidding for the Project shall be governed by all the provisions of RA No. 9184 and its 2016 revised IRR, including its Generic Procurement Manuals and associated policies, rules and regulations as the primary source thereof, while the herein clauses shall serve as the secondary source thereof.
- 3.2. Any amendments made to the IRR and other GPPB issuances shall be applicable only to the ongoing posting, advertisement, or IB by the BAC through the issuance of a supplemental or bid bulletin.
- 3.3. The Bidder, by the act of submitting its Bid, shall be deemed to have verified and accepted the general requirements of this Project, including other factors that may affect the cost, duration and execution or implementation of the contract, project, or work and examine all instructions, forms, terms, and project requirements in the Bidding Documents.

4. Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive, and Coercive Practices

The Procuring Entity, as well as the Bidders and Suppliers, shall observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of the contract. They or through an agent shall not engage in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive, and obstructive practices defined under Annex "I" of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184 or other integrity violations in competing for the Project.

5. Eligible Bidders

- 5.1. Only Bids of Bidders found to be legally, technically, and financially capable will be evaluated.
- 5.2. Foreign ownership limited to those allowed under the rules may participate in this Project.
- 5.3. Pursuant to Section 23.4.1.3 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No.9184, the Bidder must have a SLCC that is similar to the Project, as described in the **BDS**, with a value, adjusted to current prices using the PSA's CPI, that is at least equivalent to **fifty percent (50%) of the total ABC for the project**.
- 5.4. The Bidders shall comply with the eligibility criteria under Section 23.4.1 of the 2016 IRR of RA No. 9184.

6. Origin of Goods

There is no restriction on the origin of goods other than those prohibited by a decision of the UN Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the UN, subject to Domestic Preference requirements under ITB Clause 18.

7. Subcontracts

7.1. The Bidder may subcontract portions of the Project to the extent allowed by the Procuring Entity as stated herein, but in no case more than twenty percent (20%) of the Project.

The Procuring Entity has prescribed that subcontracting is not allowed

8. Pre-Bid Conference

The Procuring Entity will hold a pre-bid conference for this Project on the specified date and time and at the address indicated in paragraph 6 of the **IB**.

9. Clarification and Amendment of Bidding Documents

Prospective bidders may request for clarification on and/or interpretation of any part of the Bidding Documents. Such requests must be in writing and received by the Procuring Entity, either at its given address or through electronic mail indicated in the **IB**, at least ten (10) calendar days before the deadline set for the submission and receipt of Bids.

10. Documents comprising the Bid: Eligibility and Technical Components

- 10.1. The first envelope shall contain the eligibility and technical documents of the Bid as specified in **Section VIII. Checklist of Technical and Financial Documents**.
- 10.2. The Bidder's SLCC as indicated in ITB Clause 5.3 should have been completed within five (5) years prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.
- 10.3. If the eligibility requirements or statements, the bids, and all other documents for submission to the BAC are in foreign language other than English, it must be accompanied by a translation in English, which shall be authenticated by the appropriate Philippine foreign service establishment, post, or the equivalent office having jurisdiction over the foreign bidder's affairs in the Philippines. Similar to the required authentication above, for Contracting Parties to the Apostille Convention, only the translated documents shall be authenticated through an apostille pursuant to GPPB Resolution No. 13-2019 dated 23 May 2019. The English translation shall govern, for purposes of interpretation of the bid.

11. Documents comprising the Bid: Financial Component

- 11.1. The second bid envelope shall contain the financial documents for the Bid as specified in Section VIII. Checklist of Technical and Financial Documents.
- 11.2. If the Bidder claims preference as a Domestic Bidder or Domestic Entity, a certification issued by DTI shall be provided by the Bidder in accordance with Section 43.1.3 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.
- 11.3. Any bid exceeding the ABC indicated in paragraph 1 of the IB shall not be accepted.
- 11.4. For Foreign-funded Procurement, a ceiling may be applied to bid prices provided the conditions are met under Section 31.2 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.

12. Bid Prices

- 12.1. Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall be entered separately in the following manner:
 - a. For Goods offered from within the Procuring Entity's country:
 - i. The price of the Goods quoted EXW (ex-works, ex-factory, ex-warehouse, exshowroom, or off-the-shelf, as applicable);
 - ii. The cost of all customs duties and sales and other taxes already paid or payable;
 - iii. The cost of transportation, insurance, and other costs incidental to delivery of the Goods to their final destination; and
 - iv. The price of other (incidental) services, if any, listed in e.
 - b. For Goods offered from abroad:
 - i. Unless otherwise stated in the **BDS**, the price of the Goods shall be quoted delivered duty paid (DDP) with the place of destination in the Philippines as specified in the **BDS**. In quoting the price, the Bidder shall be free to use transportation through carriers registered in any eligible country. Similarly, the Bidder may obtain insurance services from any eligible source country.
 - ii. The price of other (incidental) services, if any, as listed in **Section VII. Technical Specifications**.

13. Bid and Payment Currencies

- 13.1. For Goods that the Bidder will supply from outside the Philippines, the bid prices may be quoted in the local currency or tradeable currency accepted by the BSP at the discretion of the Bidder. However, for purposes of bid evaluation, Bids denominated in foreign currencies, shall be converted to Philippine currency based on the exchange rate as published in the BSP reference rate bulletin on the day of the bid opening.
- 13.2. Payment of the contract price shall be made in Philippine Pesos.

14. Bid Security

- 14.1. The Bidder shall submit a Bid Securing Declaration or any form of Bid Security in the amount indicated in the **BDS**, which shall be not less than the percentage of the ABC in accordance with the schedule in the **BDS**.
- 14.2. The Bid and bid security shall be valid until **October 9, 2025**. Any Bid not accompanied by an acceptable bid security shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as non-responsive.

15. Sealing and Marking of Bids

- 15.1. Each Bidder shall submit one copy of the first and second components of its Bid.
- 15.2. The Procuring Entity may request additional hard copies and/or electronic copies of the Bid. However, failure of the Bidders to comply with the said request shall not be a ground for disqualification.
- 15.3. If the Procuring Entity allows the submission of bids through online submission or any other electronic means, the Bidder shall submit an electronic copy of its Bid, which must be

digitally signed. An electronic copy that cannot be opened or is corrupted shall be considered non-responsive and, thus, automatically disqualified.

16. Deadline for Submission of Bids

16.1. The Bidders shall submit on the specified date and time and either at its physical address or through online submission as indicated in paragraph 7 of the **IB**.

17. Opening and Preliminary Examination of Bids

17.1. The BAC shall open the Bids in public at the time, on the date, and at the place specified in paragraph 9 of the **IB**. The Bidders' representatives who are present shall sign a register evidencing their attendance. In case videoconferencing, webcasting or other similar technologies will be used, attendance of participants shall likewise be recorded by the BAC Secretariat.

In case the Bids cannot be opened as scheduled due to justifiable reasons, the rescheduling requirements under Section 29 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184 shall prevail.

17.2. The preliminary examination of bids shall be governed by Section 30 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.

18. Domestic Preference

18.1. The Procuring Entity will grant a margin of preference for the purpose of comparison of Bids in accordance with Section 43.1.2 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.

19. Detailed Evaluation and Comparison of Bids

- 19.1. The Procuring BAC shall immediately conduct a detailed evaluation of all Bids rated "*passed*," using non-discretionary pass/fail criteria. The BAC shall consider the conditions in the evaluation of Bids under Section 32.2 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.
- 19.2. If the Project allows partial bids, bidders may submit a proposal on any of the lots or items, and evaluation will be undertaken on a per lot or item basis, as the case maybe. In this case, the Bid Security as required by **ITB** Clause 15 shall be submitted for each lot or item separately.
- 19.3. The descriptions of the lots or items are indicated in **Section VII. Technical Specifications**, and the ABCs of these lots or items are indicated in the **BDS** for purposes of the NFCC computation pursuant to Section 23.4.2.6 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184. The NFCC must be sufficient for the total of the ABCs for all the lots or items participated in by the prospective Bidder.

19.4. The Project shall be awarded as one project having several items that shall be awarded as separate contracts.

19.5. Except for bidders submitting a committed Line of Credit from a Universal or Commercial Bank in lieu of its NFCC computation, all Bids must include the NFCC computation pursuant to Section 23.4.1.4 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184, which must be sufficient for the total of the ABCs for all the lots or items participated in by the prospective Bidder. For bidders submitting the committed Line of Credit, it must be at least equal to ten percent (10%) of the ABCs for all the lots or items participated in by the prospective Bidder.

20. Post-Qualification

20.1. Within a **non-extendible period of five (5) calendar days** from receipt by the Bidder of the notice from the BAC that it submitted the Lowest Calculated Bid, the Bidder shall submit its latest income and business tax returns filed and paid through the BIR Electronic Filing and Payment System (eFPS) and other appropriate licenses and permits required by law and stated in the **BDS**.

21. Signing of the Contract

21.1. The documents required in Section 37.2 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184 shall form part of the Contract. Additional Contract documents are indicated in the **BDS**.

Section III. Bid Data Sheet

ITB Clause			
5.3	For this purpose, contracts similar to the Project shall be the supply and delivery of similar goods comprising the Project.		
7.1	No further instructions.		
12			quoted DDP Tarlac City, Philippines or the mercial Terms (INCOTERMS) for this
14.1	The bid securit	y shall be in the g forms and amo	form of a Bid Securing Declaration, or any punts:
	security		s than two percent (2 %) of ABC, if bid ier's/manager's check, bank draft/guarantee redit; or
		ount of not less th rety Bond.	han five percent (5 %) of ABC if bid security
19.3	The ABC for th	e project	
	Item No.	ABC, Php	
	1.	32,000.00	
	2.	378,000.00	
	3.	357,000.00	
	4.	5,500.00	
	5.	2,500.00	
	6.	35,000.00	
	7.	12,000.00	
	8.	10,600.00	
	9.	50,000.00	
	10.	6,300.00	
	11.	1,500.00	
	12.	20,000.00	
	13.	140,000.00	
	14.	5,000.00	
	15.	37,500.00	
	16.	8,000.00	
	17.	1,200.00	
	18.	4,800.00	
	19.	22,800.00	
	20.	2,000.00	
	21.	12,300.00	
	22.	27,000.00	
	23.	30,000.00	
	<u>24.</u> 25.	600,000.00 30,000.00	
	25.	175,000.00	
	20.	44,000.00	
	27.	3,000.00	
	29.	225,000.00	
	30.	8,250.00	
	31.	40,000.00	
	32.	120,000.00	
	33.	150,000.00	
	34.	35,000.00	

	35.	17,000.00
	36.	10,000.00
	37.	296,000.00
20.2	No further req	uirements.
21.2	No further req	uirements.

Section IV. General Conditions of Contract

1. Scope of Contract

This Contract shall include all such items, although not specifically mentioned, that can be reasonably inferred as being required for its completion as if such items were expressly mentioned herein. All the provisions of RA No. 9184 and its 2016 revised IRR, including the Generic Procurement Manual, and associated issuances, constitute the primary source for the terms and conditions of the Contract, and thus, applicable in contract implementation. Herein clauses shall serve as the secondary source for the terms and conditions of the Contract.

This is without prejudice to Sections 74.1 and 74.2 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184 allowing the GPPB to amend the IRR, which shall be applied to all procurement activities, the advertisement, posting, or invitation of which were issued after the effectivity of the said amendment.

Additional requirements for the completion of this Contract shall be provided in the **Special Conditions of Contract (SCC).**

2. Advance Payment and Terms of Payment

- 2.1. Advance payment of the contract amount is provided under Annex "D" of the revised 2016 IRR of RA No. 9184.
- 2.2. The Procuring Entity is allowed to determine the terms of payment on the partial or staggered delivery of the Goods procured, provided such partial payment shall correspond to the value of the goods delivered and accepted in accordance with prevailing accounting and auditing rules and regulations. The terms of payment are indicated in the **SCC**.

3. Performance Security

Within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of the Notice of Award by the Bidder from the Procuring Entity but in no case later than prior to the signing of the Contract by both parties, the successful Bidder shall furnish the performance security in any of the forms prescribed in Section 39 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184

4. Inspection and Tests

The Procuring Entity or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the Goods to confirm their conformity to the Project specifications at no extra cost to the Procuring Entity in accordance with the Generic Procurement Manual. In addition to tests in the **SCC**, **Section IV. Technical Specifications** shall specify what inspections and/or tests the Procuring Entity requires, and where they are to be conducted. The Procuring Entity shall notify the Supplier in writing, in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives retained for these purposes.

All reasonable facilities and assistance for the inspection and testing of Goods, including access to drawings and production data, shall be provided by the Supplier to the authorized inspectors at no charge to the Procuring Entity.

5. Warranty

- 6.1. In order to assure that manufacturing defects shall be corrected by the Supplier, a warranty shall be required from the Supplier as provided under Section 62.1 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.
- 6.2. The Procuring Entity shall promptly notify the Supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty. Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, repair or replace the

defective Goods or parts thereof without cost to the Procuring Entity, pursuant to the Generic Procurement Manual.

6. Liability of the Supplier

The Supplier's liability under this Contract shall be as provided by the laws of the Republic of the Philippines.

If the Supplier is a joint venture, all partners to the joint venture shall be jointly and severally liable to the Procuring Entity.

Section V. Special Conditions of Contract

GCC Clause	
1	Delivery and Documents –
	For purposes of the Contract, "EXW," "FOB," "FCA," "CIF," "CIP," "DDP" and other trade terms used to describe the obligations of the parties shall have the meanings assigned to them by the current edition of INCOTERMS published by the International Chamber of Commerce, Paris. The Delivery terms of this Contract shall be as follows:
	The delivery terms applicable to this Contract are delivered to Tarlac State University, Romulo Blvd., San Vicente, Tarlac City. Risk and title will pass from the Supplier to the Procuring Entity upon receipt and final acceptance of the Goods at their destination."
	Delivery of the Goods shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the terms specified in Section VI. Schedule of Requirements.
	Packaging –
	The Supplier shall provide such packaging of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in this Contract. The packaging shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packaging case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the Goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
	The packaging, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified below, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the Procuring Entity.
	The outer packaging must be clearly marked on at least four (4) sides as follows:
	Name of the Procuring Entity Name of the Supplier Contract Description Final Destination Gross weight Any special lifting instructions Any special handling instructions Any relevant HAZCHEM classifications
	A packaging list identifying the contents and quantities of the package is to be placed on an accessible point of the outer packaging if practical. If not practical the packaging list is to be placed inside the outer packaging but outside the secondary packaging.
	Transportation –
	Where the Supplier is required under Contract to deliver the Goods CIF, CIP, or DDP, transport of the Goods to the port of destination or such other named place of destination in the Philippines, as shall be specified in this Contract, shall be arranged and paid for by the Supplier, and the cost thereof shall be included in the Contract Price.

	Where the Supplier is required under this Contract to transport the Goods to a specified place of destination within the Philippines, defined as the Project Site, transport to such place of destination in the Philippines, including insurance and storage, as shall be specified in this Contract, shall be arranged by the Supplier, and related costs shall be included in the contract price.
	Where the Supplier is required under Contract to deliver the Goods CIF, CIP or DDP, Goods are to be transported on carriers of Philippine registry. In the event that no carrier of Philippine registry is available, Goods may be shipped by a carrier which is not of Philippine registry provided that the Supplier obtains and presents to the Procuring Entity certification to this effect from the nearest Philippine consulate to the port of dispatch. In the event that carriers of Philippine registry are available but their schedule delays the Supplier in its performance of this Contract the period from when the Goods were first ready for shipment and the actual date of shipment the period of delay will be considered force majeure.
	The Procuring Entity accepts no liability for the damage of Goods during transit other than those prescribed by INCOTERMS for DDP deliveries. In the case of Goods supplied from within the Philippines or supplied by domestic Suppliers risk and title will not be deemed to have passed to the Procuring Entity until their receipt and final acceptance at the final destination.
	Intellectual Property Rights –
	The Supplier shall indemnify the Procuring Entity against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof.
4	The inspections and tests that will be conducted are: visual and sensory inspection and test.

Section VI. Schedule of Requirements

The delivery date for the Goods covered by the Contract shall be within forty-five (45) calendar days upon receipt of the Notice to Proceed.

Section VII. Technical Specifications

Item No.	Description
	evices, Tools, and Appliances
1.	AIR COOLER,
	250 watts power for 40-48 sqm. area, 5,000 m2/hr, powerful airflow, sturdy and practical manual control knobs, 3 sides cooling pad, 55 liters water tank capacity, continuous water supply connector, automatic shut-off water pump, with caster wheels with lock, color: white with gray accent, Dimension: (L) 26.8" x (W) 16.7x (H) 48" inches
2.	AIR PURIFIER REPLACEMENT FILTER,
	HEPA & Deodorizing Carbon Filter, Model of filters: HEPA filter: FZ-F50HFE, Deodorizing Carbon filter: FZ-F50DFE, unit model fit: FP-J40E-W
3.	AIR PURIFIER REPLACEMENT FILTER,
	HEPA & Deodorizing Carbon Filter, Model of filters: HEPA filter: FZ-J80HFE, Deodorizing Carbon filter: FZ-J80DFE, unit model fit: FP-J60E-W
4.	CLOCK, WALL, synthetic gold, size 30cm in diameter 12 inches, dial material PVC moisture proof clock face, ordinary carbon battery
5.	COMPUTER TABLE,
	Computer Desk: ACT Color: black, Length: 60cm, Width: 40 cm, Height: 112cm, Features: keyboard drawer printer stand metal frame monitor table space saver
6.	CONFERENCE TABLE & CHAIRS,
	Conference Table: 6 Seater's Conference Table, Standard Size: 180W*120D*75H, Material: Melamine panel + metal, Leg: Metal, Color: Maple. Conference Chairs: Materials: Plastic/Mesh, Weight Capacity: 100Kg, Gross Unit Weight: 10Kg, Net Unit Weight: 9Kg, Packaging Size: 78*69*58CM
7.	FAN, CEILING, 16" Banana type plastic blade, Category: Electric Fans Tag: Orbit fans1, High performance motor 4-speed remote switch with thermal fuse protection
8.	FAN, Industrial, Floor Fan design with wheels, Dual-tripod base, 3-leaves fan blade (24") equipped with TCO (thermal cut-out) fuse, Double-insulated power cord, 360 rotation of the fan in its stand, 3-speed non-continuous rotary switch, Enclosed fan guard, Color: Black, Voltage: 220V, With warranty at least 1 year
9.	FAN, Stand, High-Performance Motor, 16" Universal Blade, 4-Speed Rotor Switch, With Thermal Fuse Protection, With Oscillation,
10.	FAN, Stand, Black, 1,197mm max center height, height adjustment: free stop mechanism, 60 watts
11.	FAN,
	Stand, 16" diameter, 534mm x 244mm x 453mm (21 x 9.6 x 17.8 inches)
12.	FAN, Wall, 16-inch, Wall Fan with Thermal use, 65W Motor, 3 sped with thermal cut off fuse.
13.	FREEZER, Product Overview: 22 cu.ft; Dual Function –Freezer or Chiller; Fast freezing model; With Key lock; Roller feet; Frontal Temperature control; Clean Back Design; Frontal Drain; Galvanized Inner Lining; 2 Grip Handles; 2 Wire Baskets; 355W Input Power; General Specifications Type: Chest Freezer; Capacity, Freezer: 610 liters; Defrost

[System Manual Temporature Control Machanical Insulation Cyclopentana Power
	System: Manual; Temperature Control: Mechanical; Insulation: Cyclopentane; Power
	Requirements: 220v / 60Hz; Color White; Weight; Net Weight (kg): 90; Gross Weight
	(kg): 120; Net Dimensions (WxHxD): 1980mm x 910mm x 730mm; Gross
1.4	Dimensions (WxHxD): 2060mm x 980mm x 770mm
14.	MONEY DETECTOR MACHINE,
	counterfeit bill/ note detector, Specifications Dimension (WsD.df) 300x)30x325mm, Weighe Approx 13kg. Counting Speed: 650 notes/min,Hopper Capacity: Approx, 300
	notes Stacker, Capacity: Approx, 200 mates, Reject Pocket Capacity: Approv 20
	notes, Power Supply. AC100-240 50/50Hz, Mode: Mis Mode, Different
	Denomination Mode, Count Made Display: LCD
	Batching Configuration; Preset: 3.10.20.25,50,100
	Configurable: 0-200 pieces
	Features: MODE; a MiX: totals the amt of mixed denomination wi breakdown per
	denomination; b. DD. counts desired denomination only, neect interton to seed.
	pocket, c. COUNT: count by preces, Enhances accuracy in authenticating
	counterfeit, Operable by two persons with independent datas, Interface to PC; Sort
	out mutilated (mutes) bills to rejection pockets, Shutter prevent spreading of dust
	and spil of noesnaise proor, User friendly and easy to clean
	Warranty: 1 year local on-site repair / warranty on all labor and parts by the
	manufacturer's authorized in-country / local technical support, COUNTERFEIT BILL/NOTE DEXECTOR
	Features: Desktop Type Counterfeit detector utilizing ultra violet lamps, Detects
	counterfeit in money, stocks, credit cards, checks, fluorescent stamps, eto
	"Can check and sort out of all kinds of man-made fiber and promiscuous degree
	Specifications: Ultraviolet Tube - 4W, Power Source: AC 220-230V 60H2, Power
	Consumption: SW
	Dimension: 180(L) x 90(W) × 80 (H)mm N Weight /G. Weight : 0.03kg / 04kg
15.	MONOBLOCK CHAIR,
	Monobloc, Granite Mint Green, H: 79cm W: 46cm L: 51cm Seat Height: 44cm
	Weight: 3.04 Kg
16.	MICROWAVE OVEN,
	Smart Inverter; made of Stainless Steel having 1.4 cu.ft (40 to 50L) Capacity with
	Easy Clean, Charcoal Lighting Heater, LED Lamp, Rounded Corner Cavity, Quick
	Defrost, Quick Heating, Fast Cooking, Variuos Cooking options, Stable working,
	Stable Ring, Compact Size, Bigger Capacity
17.	PAPER CUTTER,
	15x18 Material: Wood Base / Metal Base Size: 40 x 50 x 6 Strong and durable plastic
	handle, paper adjuster included, easy adjustment for cutting into desired sizes auto-
	paper pressing bar, capable paper for precise and easy cutting paper size indicator,
	indicate A3/B4/A4/B5/A5/B6/B7/post card and photo (L) sizes cutting capacity,
10	approx. 12 sheets (70gsm paper)
18.	PUSHCART,
	(150kg), Carry and transfer your heavy equipment with the Stanley Steel Hand Truck.
	The truck is made from steel for great strength and designed with a retractable handle
	for easy storage and swivel casters for easy movement. Made of steel Retractable
10	handle 4 swiveling casters Capacity: 150 kg
19.	PUSHCART,
	(500kg), Sturdy on welded construction with removable push bar type handle and
	cross brace. 14Ga Steel Deck come equipped with standard 2 Rigid and 2 Swivel
	Heavy Duty Caster with Mold on Rubber Wheels. BW5006 500 kgs Capacity Net
	Weight: 36 kgs 6" diameter Rubber on Rubber Tires 24" W x 38" L x 36"H
20.	PUSHCART,
	Trolley, Foldable Platform, Heavy duty Pushcart, Multifunctional, Size: 70cm
	(length) * 45cm (width), Load Capacity: 500kg, Type: Full steel
21.	RACK,
1	Steel Shelf Racking System - 5 Layer 71x40x16" Commercial Grade

22.	REFRIGERATOR,
22.	2-door, with freezer, 7.9 cu. ft. Two Door for freezing ice-cold packs for on-site
	sampling and storage of reagents and standards
23.	SALA SET, SOFA
23.	1pc (3-seater), 2pcs. (1 seater), with center table; Color: Black; Leather Finish with
	3pcs pillows, Width: 1.98–2.44 meters (78–96 inches), Length: Typically, 84 inches
	(213 cm), Dimensions of a 1-seater sofa,90 inches wide in the seating area, 38 inches
	deep, and 34 inches high
24.	SMART TELEVISION,
	55" Picture (Display): Display Type: 4K UHD; Display Resolution: 4K Ultra HD
	(3,840 x 2,160); Backlight Type: Direct; Refresh Rate: 60Hz Native; PICTURE
	(PROCESSING): Picture Processor: α5 AI Processor 4K Gen7; AI Upscaling: 4K
	Upscaling; AI Brightness Control: Yes; HDR (High Dynamic Range): HDR10 / HLG;
	FILMMAKER MODE TM : Yes; Dynamic Tone Mapping: Yes; Picture Mode: 9 modes
	(Vivid, Standard, Eco, Cinema, Sports, Game, Filmmaker, (ISF)Expert(Bright Room),
	(ISF)Expert(Dark Room)); Operating System (OS): webOS 24; ThinQ: Yes;
	Intelligent Voice Recognition: Yes; Magic Remote Control: Built-In; Full Web
	Browser: Yes; Room to Room Share: Yes (Receiver); Family Settings: Yes; USB
	Camera Compatible: Yes; AUDIO: Audio Output: 20W; Speaker System: 2.0 channel;
	Speaker Direction: Down Firing; AI Sound: AI Sound Pro (Virtual 9.1.2 Up-mix);
	Clear Voice Pro: Yes (Auto Volume Leveling); AI Acoustic Tuning: Yes; Sound Mode
	Share: Yes; Simultaneous Audio Output: Yes; Bluetooth Surround Ready: Yes (2 Way
	Playback); Audio Codec: AC4, AC3(Dolby Digital), EAC3, HE-AAC, AAC, MP2,
	MP3, PCM, WMA, apt-X (Refer to manual); CONNECTIVITY: HDMI Input: 3ea
	(supports eARC, ALLM); Simplink (HDMI CEC): Yes; HDMI Audio Return
	Channel: eARC (HDMI 2); USB Input: 2ea (v 2.0); Wi-Fi: Yes (Wi-Fi 5); Bluetooth
	Support: Yes (v 5.0); Ethernet Input: 1ea; RF Input (Antenna/Cable): 2ea; SPDIF
	(Optical Digital Audio Out): 1ea; ACCESSIBILITY: High Contrast: Yes; Gray Scale:
	Yes; Invert Colors: Yes: DIMENSIONS AND WEIGHTS: TV Dimensions without
	Stand (WxHxD, mm): 1235 x 715 x 57.5; TV Dimensions with Stand (WxHxD, mm):
	1235 x 776 x 231; Packaging Dimensions (WxHxD, mm): 1360 x 810 x 162; TV Stand
	(WxD, mm) 991 x 231; TV Weight without Stand (kg): 14.0; TV Weight 50", with
	Stand (kg): 14.2; Packaging Weight (kg): 19.0; VESA Mounting (WxH, mm): 300 x
	300; POWER: Power Supply (Voltage, Hz): AC 100~240V 50-60Hz; Standby Power
	Consumption: Under 0.5W; ACCESSORIES INCLUDED: Remote: Magic Remote
	MR24; Remote Control Batteries: Yes (AA x 2EA); Power Cable: Yes (Detachable);
	with Wall Bracket (FREE INSTALLATION): 26"-55" Swivel, Angle and Tilt Wall
	Mount TV Bracket; Size: 26" – 55" Flat Panel TV; VESA Compliance: 440 x 410mm;
	Load Capacity: 50kg; Distance to Wall: 105mm + 465mm; Tilt: -15 to +15 degrees;
	Swivel: 120 degrees; Rotate: -3 to +3 degrees
25.	SOFA,
	Material: Leather, Foam: High density foam, Color: Brown, black or dark brown, Set
	includes: (1) piece 3-seater and (2) pieces 1-seater, dimension: 1-Seater: L34"x W33"
	x H28", 3-Seater: L69"x W33"x H28"
26.	SOFA,
20.	Material: Wood and fabric cushion seat Fabric color: dark gray, Wood color:
	cappuccino Set includes: 1 pc-3seater, 2 pieces 1-seater with 1 coffee table and 1 end
	table Dimension: 3-seater: L66"x W39"x H32" 1-seater: L28"x W30"x H32" Center
77	Table" L36"x W20"x H16" End Table: L18"x W18"x H16" STOPWATCH
27.	STOPWATCH, Ultre 406 Professional Stanwatch 100 dual anlit recallable memory 1/100 dual
	Ultra 496 Professional Stopwatch, 100 dual split recallable memory, 1/100 dual stopwatch
20	stopwatch
28.	TABLE SCALE, 60kg. mechanical dial type, flat plate

29.	COMPUTER TABLE, with Cable Management Max Load: 50kg. Color: Oak effect
	Measurements: Width: 73cm (28 3/4"), Depth: 50 cm (19 5/8") Height: 75 cm (29 $\frac{1}{2}$ ")
30.	CLERICAL TABLE,
	(melamine scratch proof): Drawers with safety lock; 3 left drawer; 1 center drawer;
	color: wenge; Dimension (LxWxH): 100 x 49 x 75cm (Clerk)
31.	EXECUTIVE TABLE,
	Unique Glass Dimension: W1800*D800*H750 W1600*D800*H750, Material: 3C tempered glass, high temperature resistance, high pressure, strong stain resistance, strong steel support, Color: Black
32.	OFFICE TABLE,
	Approx. W 1500mm x D 700mm x H740mm, Color: Wenge, with 3-locks. with full
	metal runner drawers
33.	ROUND TABLE,
	materials wood with metal folding stand, floor length: 120cm diameter, 73 diameter
	drop, good for 8 seating capacity, for catering services.
34.	TELEVISION,
	Smart TV, 42 inches TV Picture• Resolution: 1,920×1080 • Engine: X2 Master
	Engine • LED Backlight System (Edge / Direct): Direct LED • HDR: Yes
	• YouTube HDR: Yes • Netflix HDR:Yes • HDMI HDR: Yes
	Audio• Output Power: Main Speaker, 7.5W + 7.5W• Surround: Original Smart •
	App Store (Google Play StoreTM): Yes • Web Browser: Yes • YouTube: Yes • Netflix: Yes
	Connectivity • Video in: Yes
	• HDMI: Yes • Headphone: Yes
	• USB: Yes • (USB) Format – Photo: jpg, png, bmp • (USB) Format – Music: mp3,
	aac, wma, wav
	• (USB) Format – Video: avi, mkv, asf, wmv, mp4, mov, mpg, mpeg, flv, av1 •
	Services Pin jack (φ 3.5): Yes
	• RJ45: Yes • Mirroring Screen: Yes • Ethernet LAN: Yes
35.	VACUUM CLEANER,
55.	Wet & Dry, Size: 22.5L/6Gal.; Power: 920W; Drain: No; Cord Length: 3m; Weight:
	4.3kg; Accessories included: 2-48mm extension wands (72902); Utility Nozzle
	(72907); Wet Nozzle (72912); Dusting Brush (72887); Car/Blower Nozzle (72927);
	Muffler/Diffuser (72927); Filter Type included: Standard Filter (72947); Hose
	included: 42mm x 2.1m tug-a-long locking hose; Special Features: Carry Handle;
	Caster Foot accessory storage
36.	WALL FRAME,
	Acrylic wall frame, sandwich type, 95 x 45 cm
37.	WATER DISPENSER,
	2 faucets for hot and cold water, LED display and indicator, with safety lock for hot
	water button, removable drip tray for easy cleaning, 85watts cooling power down to
	10°C, 500 watts heating power up to 90°C, 2.0 Liters per hour cooling capacity, 5.0
	liters per hour heating capacity, LxWxH 29X30X100

Section VIII. Bid Documents Checklist

This Bid Documents Checklist is provided to guide the Bidder in preparing his/her bid. The checklist may be used by the Bidder to verify if the Bid includes all the prescribed documents.

The Bidder, in submitting the required documents, must use the prescribed forms found in Section X. Bidding Forms. However, should a bidder choose to use a different formatting style for a required document, the bidder must ensure that the substance in the form given in Section X for that particular document is substantially captured in the equivalent document.

I. TECHNICAL COMPONENT ENVELOPE

Class "A" Documents

<u>Legal Documents</u>

(a) Valid PhilGEPS Registration Certificate (Platinum Membership) (all pages) in accordance with Section 8.5.2 of the IRR;

Technical Documents

- (b) Statement of the prospective bidder of all its ongoing government and private contracts, including contracts awarded but not yet started, if any, whether similar or not similar in nature and complexity to the contract to be bid; <u>and</u>
- (c) Statement of the bidder's Single Largest Completed Contract (SLCC) similar to the contract to be bid, except under conditions provided for in Sections 23.4.1.3 and 23.4.2.4 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184, within the relevant period as provided in the Bidding Documents; and
- (d) Original copy of Bid Security. If in the form of a Surety Bond, submit also a certification issued by the Insurance Commission <u>or</u> Original copy of Notarized Bid Securing Declaration; <u>and</u>
- (e) Conformity with the Technical Specifications, which may include production/delivery schedule, manpower requirements, and/or after-sales/parts, if applicable; and
- (f) Original duly signed Omnibus Sworn Statement (OSS) <u>and</u> if applicable, Original Notarized Secretary's Certificate in case of a corporation, partnership, or cooperative; or Original Special Power of Attorney of all members of the joint venture giving full power and authority to its officer to sign the OSS and do acts to represent the Bidder.

Financial Documents

(g) The prospective bidder's computation of Net Financial Contracting Capacity (NFCC) <u>or</u> A committed Line of Credit from a Universal or Commercial Bank in lieu of its NFCC computation.

Class "B" Documents

(h) If applicable, a duly signed joint venture agreement (JVA) in case the joint venture is already in existence <u>or</u> duly notarized statements from all the potential joint venture partners stating that they will enter into and abide by the provisions of the JVA in the instance that the bid is successful.

II. FINANCIAL COMPONENT ENVELOPE

- (i) Original of duly signed and accomplished Financial Bid Form; and
- (j) Original of duly signed and accomplished Price Schedule(s).

Section IX. Bidding Forms

TABLE OF CONTENTS

A. Eligibility and Technical Documents

В.

b.	Statement of all on-going government and private contracts, including contracts awarded but not yet started, if any	25
c.	Statement of Single Largest Completed Contract (SLCC), similar to the contract to be bid, in accordance with ITB Clause 5.3	26
d.	Bid Securing Declaration or Bid Security, in the form, amount and validity period, as prescribed in ITB Clause 14.1	27
e.	Bidder's Compliance to the Technical Specifications	28
f.	Omnibus Sworn Statement, which shall be duly notarized	34
g.	NFCC Computation	36
Fina	ancial Documents	
i.	Financial Bid Form	37
j.	Schedule of Prices	39

[Bidder's Letterhead]

[Date]

To: Tarlac State University Re: Invitation to Bid No.

List of All Ongoing Government and Private Contracts, Including Contracts Awarded But Not Yet Started

Row 1: Name of Contract Row 2: Location of Project Row 3: Contract Price	Row 1: Procuring Entity Row 2: Contact Person/Address Row 3: Telephone No.	Description of Goods	Row 1: Date of Award Row 2: Date Started Row 3: Contract Duration	Value of Outstanding Goods

Attached herewith are the following documents: Notice of Award, Notice to Proceed, and Official Receipts/Invoices, as evidences in support of the foregoing information.

I/We certify that the foregoing information and all of the supporting documents are true and correct.

[Signature] [Name of Bidder or Authorized Representative] [Position or Title]

[Bidder's Letterhead]

[Date]

To: Tarlac State University Re: Invitation to Bid No.

Statement of Single Largest Completed Contract Similar to the Contract to be Bid

Row 1: Name of Contract Row 2: Location	Contract Price	Row 1: Procuring Entity Row 2: Address Row 3: Contact Person/Tel. No.	Description of Goods	Date of Award	Date Completed

Attached herewith are the following documents: Contract Agreement, Notice of Award, Notice to Proceed, Official Receipt/Invoice, Certificate of Final Inspection, and Certificate of Acceptance, as evidences in support of the foregoing information.

I/We certify that the foregoing information and all of the supporting documents are true and correct.

[Signature] [Name of Bidder or Authorized Representative] [Position or Title

BID SECURING DECLARATION

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES)

CITY OF ______) S.S.

Project Invitation to Bid No.: [Insert number]

To: Tarlac State University

I/We, the undersigned, declare that:

- 1. I/We understand that, according to your conditions, bids must be supported by a Bid Security, which may be in the form of a Bid Securing Declaration.
- 2. I/We accept that: (a) I/we will be automatically disqualified from bidding for any procurement contract with any procuring entity for a period of two (2) years upon receipt of your Blacklisting Order; and, (b) I/we will pay the applicable fine provided under Section 6 of the Guidelines on the Use of Bid Securing Declaration, within fifteen (15) days from receipt of the written demand by the procuring entity for the commission of acts resulting to the enforcement of the bid securing declaration under Sections 23.1(b), 34.2, 40.1 and 69.1, except 69.1(f),of the IRR of RA No. 9184; without prejudice to other legal action the government may undertake.
- 3. I/We understand that this Bid Securing Declaration shall cease to be valid on the following circumstances:
 - a. Upon expiration of the bid validity period, or any extension thereof pursuant to your request;
 - b. I am/we are declared ineligible or post-disqualified upon receipt of your notice to such effect, and (i) I/we failed to timely file a request for reconsideration or (ii) I/we filed a waiver to avail of said right; and
 - c. I am/we are declared the bidder with the Lowest Calculated Responsive Bid, and I/we have furnished the performance security and signed the Contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I/We have hereunto set my/our hand/s this _____ day of [month] [year] at [place of execution].

[Insert NAME OF BIDDER OR ITS AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE] [Insert signatory's legal capacity]

Affiant

[Jurat]

[Format shall be based on the latest Rules on Notarial Practice]

[Bidder's Letterhead]

[Date]

To: Tarlac State University Re: Invitation to Bid No.

Compliance to the Technical Specifications

Item No.	Description	Bidder's Compliance State "Comply" below <i>if</i> <i>your offer is complying</i> <i>with the specifications,</i> <i>otherwise state</i> "We are offering the same goods with the following specifications [State the complete specifications of the alternative offer]
	Devices, Tools, and Appliances	
1.	AIR COOLER, 250 watts power for 40-48 sqm. area, 5,000 m2/hr, powerful airflow, sturdy and practical manual control knobs, 3 sides cooling pad, 55 liters water tank capacity, continuous water supply connector, automatic shut-off water pump, with caster wheels with lock, color: white with gray accent, Dimension: (L) 26.8" x (W) 16.7x (H) 48" inches	
2.	AIR PURIFIER REPLACEMENT FILTER, HEPA & Deodorizing Carbon Filter, Model of filters: HEPA filter: FZ-F50HFE, Deodorizing Carbon filter: FZ-F50DFE, unit model fit: FP-J40E-W	
3.	AIR PURIFIER REPLACEMENT FILTER, HEPA & Deodorizing Carbon Filter, Model of filters: HEPA filter: FZ-J80HFE, Deodorizing Carbon filter: FZ-J80DFE, unit model fit: FP-J60E-W	
4.	CLOCK, WALL, synthetic gold, size 30cm in diameter 12 inches, dial material PVC moisture proof clock face, ordinary carbon battery	
5.	COMPUTER TABLE, Computer Desk: ACT Color: black, Length: 60cm, Width: 40 cm, Height: 112cm, Features: keyboard drawer printer stand metal frame monitor table space saver	
6.	CONFERENCE TABLE & CHAIRS, Conference Table: 6 Seater's Conference Table, Standard Size: 180W*120D*75H, Material: Melamine panel + metal, Leg: Metal, Color: Maple. Conference Chairs: Materials: Plastic/Mesh, Weight Capacity: 100Kg, Gross Unit Weight: 10Kg, Net Unit Weight: 9Kg, Packaging Size: 78*69*58CM	
7.	FAN, CEILING, 16" Banana type plastic blade, Category: Electric Fans Tag: Orbit fans1, High performance motor 4-speed remote switch with thermal fuse protection	
8.	FAN, Industrial, Floor Fan design with wheels, Dual-tripod base, 3- leaves fan blade (24") equipped with TCO (thermal cut-out) fuse,	

	Double-insulated power cord, 360 rotation of the fan in its stand,	
	3-speed non-continuous rotary switch, Enclosed fan guard, Color:	
	Black, Voltage: 220V, With warranty at least 1 year	
9.	FAN,	
7.	Stand, High-Performance Motor, 16" Universal Blade, 4-Speed	
	Rotor Switch, With Thermal Fuse Protection, With Oscillation,	
10.	FAN,	
	Stand, Black, 1,197mm max center height, height adjustment: free	
	stop mechanism, 60 watts	
11.	FAN,	
11.	,	
	Stand, 16" diameter, 534mm x 244mm x 453mm (21 x 9.6 x 17.8	
	inches)	
12.	FAN,	
	Wall, 16-inch, Wall Fan with Thermal use, 65W Motor, 3 sped	
	with thermal cut off fuse.	
13.	FREEZER,	
15.		
	Product Overview: 22 cu.ft; Dual Function –Freezer or Chiller;	
	Fast freezing model; With Key lock; Roller feet; Frontal	
	Temperature control; Clean Back Design; Frontal Drain;	
	Galvanized Inner Lining; 2 Grip Handles; 2 Wire Baskets; 355W	
	Input Power; General Specifications Type: Chest Freezer;	
	Capacity, Freezer: 610 liters; Defrost System: Manual;	
	Temperature Control: Mechanical; Insulation: Cyclopentane;	
	Power Requirements: 220v / 60Hz; Color White; Weight; Net	
	Weight (kg): 90; Gross Weight (kg): 120; Net Dimensions	
	(WxHxD): 1980mm x 910mm x 730mm; Gross Dimensions	
	(WxHxD): 2060mm x 980mm x 770mm	
14.	MONEY DETECTOR MACHINE,	
	counterfeit bill/ note detector, Specifications Dimension (WsD.df)	
	· ·	
	300x)30x325mm, Weighe Approx 13kg. Counting Speed: 650	
	notes/min,Hopper Capacity: Approx, 300 notes Stacker, Capacity:	
	Approx, 200 mates, Reject Pocket Capacity: Approv 20 notes,	
	Power Supply. AC100-240 50/50Hz, Mode: Mis Mode, Different	
	Denomination Mode, Count Made Display: LCD	
	Batching Configuration; Preset: 3.10.20.25,50,100	
	Configurable: 0-200 pieces	
	Features: MODE; a MiX: totals the amt of mixed denomination wi	
	breakdown per denomination; b. DD. counts desired denomination	
	only, neect interton to seed. pocket, c. COUNT: count by preces,	
	Enhances accuracy in authenticating counterfeit, Operable by two	
	persons with independent datas, Interface to PC; Sort out mutilated	
	(mutes) bills to rejection pockets, Shutter prevent spreading of dust	
	and spil of noesnaise proor, User friendly and easy to clean	
	Warranty: 1 year local on-site repair / warranty on all labor and	
	parts by the manufacturer's authorized in-country / local technical	
	support, COUNTERFEIT BILL/NOTE DEXECTOR	
	Features: Desktop Type Counterfeit detector utilizing ultra violet	
	lamps, Detects counterfeit in money, stocks, credit cards, checks,	
	fluorescent stamps, eto	
	"Can check and sort out of all kinds of man-made fiber and	
	l e	
	Specifications: Ultraviolet Tube - 4W, Power Source: AC 220-	
	230V 60H2, Power Consumption: SW	
	Dimension: $180(L) \ge 90(W) \ge 80$ (H)mm N Weight /G. Weight :	
	0.03kg / 04kg	
15.	MONOBLOCK CHAIR,	
		1
15.		
1.5.	Monobloc, Granite Mint Green, H: 79cm W: 46cm L: 51cm Seat Height: 44cm Weight: 3.04 Kg	

16.	MICROWAVE OVEN,	
	Smart Inverter; made of Stainless Steel having 1.4 cu.ft (40 to 50L)	
	Capacity with Easy Clean, Charcoal Lighting Heater, LED Lamp,	
	Rounded Corner Cavity, Quick Defrost, Quick Heating, Fast	
	Cooking, Variuos Cooking options, Stable working, Stable Ring,	
	Compact Size, Bigger Capacity	
17.	PAPER CUTTER,	
	15x18 Material: Wood Base / Metal Base Size: 40 x 50 x 6 Strong	
	and durable plastic handle, paper adjuster included, easy	
	adjustment for cutting into desired sizes auto-paper pressing bar,	
	capable paper for precise and easy cutting paper size indicator,	
	indicate A3/B4/A4/B5/A5/B6/B7/post card and photo (L) sizes	
	cutting capacity, approx. 12 sheets (70gsm paper)	
18.	PUSHCART,	
	(150kg), Carry and transfer your heavy equipment with the Stanley	
	Steel Hand Truck. The truck is made from steel for great strength	
	8 8	
	and designed with a retractable handle for easy storage and swivel	
	casters for easy movement. Made of steel Retractable handle 4	
	swiveling casters Capacity: 150 kg	
19.	PUSHCART,	
	(500kg), Sturdy on welded construction with removable push bar	
	type handle and cross brace. 14Ga Steel Deck come equipped with	
	standard 2 Rigid and 2 Swivel Heavy Duty Caster with Mold on	
	Rubber Wheels. BW5006 500 kgs Capacity Net Weight: 36 kgs 6"	
	diameter Rubber on Rubber Tires 24" W x 38" L x 36"H	
20.	PUSHCART,	
	Trolley, Foldable Platform, Heavy duty Pushcart, Multifunctional,	
	Size: 70cm (length) * 45cm (width), Load Capacity: 500kg, Type:	
	Full steel	
21.	RACK,	
21.		
	Steel Shelf Racking System - 5 Layer 71x40x16" Commercial	
	Grade	
22.	REFRIGERATOR,	
	2-door, with freezer, 7.9 cu. ft. Two Door for freezing ice-cold	
	packs for on-site sampling and storage of reagents and standards	
23.	SALA SET, SOFA	
23.		
	1pc (3-seater), 2pcs. (1 seater), with center table; Color: Black;	
	Leather Finish with 3pcs pillows, Width: 1.98–2.44 meters (78–96	
	inches), Length: Typically, 84 inches (213 cm), Dimensions of a	
	1-seater sofa,90 inches wide in the seating area, 38 inches deep,	
	and 34 inches high	
24.	SMART TELEVISION,	
	55" Picture (Display): Display Type: 4K UHD; Display	
	Resolution: 4K Ultra HD (3,840 x 2,160); Backlight Type: Direct;	
	Refresh Rate: 60Hz Native; PICTURE (PROCESSING): Picture	
	Processor: α5 AI Processor 4K Gen7; AI Upscaling: 4K Upscaling;	
	AI Brightness Control: Yes; HDR (High Dynamic Range): HDR10	
	/ HLG; FILMMAKER MODE TM : Yes; Dynamic Tone Mapping:	
	Yes; Picture Mode: 9 modes (Vivid, Standard, Eco, Cinema,	
	Sports, Game, Filmmaker, (ISF)Expert(Bright Room),	
	(ISF)Expert(Dark Room)); Operating System (OS): webOS 24;	
	ThinQ: Yes; Intelligent Voice Recognition: Yes; Magic Remote	
	Control: Built-In; Full Web Browser: Yes; Room to Room Share:	
1	Yes (Receiver); Family Settings: Yes; USB Camera Compatible:	
	Yes; AUDIO: Audio Output: 20W; Speaker System: 2.0 channel;	
	Speaker Direction: Down Firing; AI Sound: AI Sound Pro (Virtual	
	9.1.2 Up-mix); Clear Voice Pro: Yes (Auto Volume Leveling); AI	

r		
25.	Acoustic Tuning: Yes; Sound Mode Share: Yes; Simultaneous Audio Output: Yes; Bluetooth Surround Ready: Yes (2 Way Playback); Audio Codec: AC4, AC3(Dolby Digital), EAC3, HE- AAC, AAC, MP2, MP3, PCM, WMA, apt-X (Refer to manual); CONNECTIVITY: HDMI Input: 3ea (supports eARC, ALLM); Simplink (HDMI CEC): Yes; HDMI Audio Return Channel: eARC (HDMI 2); USB Input: 2ea (v 2.0); Wi-Fi: Yes (Wi-Fi 5); Bluetooth Support: Yes (v 5.0); Ethernet Input: 1ea; RF Input (Antenna/Cable): 2ea; SPDIF (Optical Digital Audio Out): 1ea; ACCESSIBILITY: High Contrast: Yes; Gray Scale: Yes; Invert Colors: Yes: DIMENSIONS AND WEIGHTS: TV Dimensions without Stand (WxHxD, mm): 1235 x 715 x 57.5; TV Dimensions with Stand (WxHxD, mm): 1235 x 776 x 231; Packaging Dimensions (WxHxD, mm): 1360 x 810 x 162; TV Stand (WxD, mm) 991 x 231; TV Weight without Stand (kg): 14.0; TV Weight 50", with Stand (kg): 14.2; Packaging Weight (kg): 19.0; VESA Mounting (WxH, mm): 300 x 300; POWER: Power Supply (Voltage, Hz): AC 100~240V 50-60Hz; Standby Power Consumption: Under 0.5W; ACCESSORIES INCLUDED: Remote: Magic Remote MR24; Remote Control Batteries: Yes (AA x 2EA); Power Cable: Yes (Detachable); with Wall Bracket (FREE INSTALLATION): 26"-55" Swivel, Angle and Tilt Wall Mount TV Bracket; Size: 26" – 55" Flat Panel TV; VESA Compliance: 440 x 410mm; Load Capacity: 50kg; Distance to Wall: 105mm + 465mm; Tilt: -15 to +15 degrees; Swivel: 120 degrees; Rotate: -3 to +3 degrees SOFA, Material: Leather, Foam: High density foam, Color: Brown, black or dark brown, Set includes: (1) piece 3-seater and (2) pieces 1-	
	seater, dimension: 1-Seater: L34"x W33" x H28", 3-Seater: L69"x	
	W33"x H28"	
26.	SOFA, Material: Wood and fabric cushion seat Fabric color: dark gray, Wood color: cappuccino Set includes: 1 pc-3seater, 2 pieces 1- seater with 1 coffee table and 1 end table Dimension: 3-seater: L66"x W39"x H32" 1-seater: L28"x W30"x H32" Center Table" L36"x W20"x H16" End Table: L18"x W18"x H16"	
27.	STOPWATCH, Ultra 496 Professional Stopwatch, 100 dual split recallable memory, 1/100 dual stopwatch	
28.	TABLE SCALE, 60kg. mechanical dial type, flat plate	
29.	COMPUTER TABLE, with Cable Management Max Load: 50kg. Color: Oak effect Measurements: Width: 73cm (28 3/4"), Depth: 50 cm (19 5/8") Height: 75 cm (29 ¹ / ₂ ")	
30.	CLERICAL TABLE, (melamine scratch proof): Drawers with safety lock; 3 left drawer; 1 center drawer; color: wenge; Dimension (LxWxH): 100 x 49 x 75cm (Clerk)	
31.	EXECUTIVE TABLE, Unique Glass Dimension: W1800*D800*H750 W1600*D800*H750, Material: 3C tempered glass, high temperature resistance, high pressure, strong stain resistance, strong steel support, Color: Black	
32.	OFFICE TABLE, Approx. W 1500mm x D 700mm x H740mm, Color: Wenge, with 3-locks. with full metal runner drawers	

33.	ROUND TABLE,	
55.	materials wood with metal folding stand, floor length: 120cm	
	diameter, 73 diameter drop, good for 8 seating capacity, for	
	catering services.	
24	<u> </u>	
34.	TELEVISION,	
	Smart TV, 42 inches TV Picture• Resolution: 1,920×1080 •	
	Engine: X2 Master Engine • LED Backlight System (Edge /	
	Direct): Direct LED • HDR: Yes	
	• YouTube HDR: Yes • Netflix HDR: Yes • HDMI HDR: Yes	
	Audio• Output Power: Main Speaker, 7.5W + 7.5W• Surround:	
	Original Smart • App Store (Google Play StoreTM): Yes • Web	
	Browser: Yes • YouTube: Yes • Netflix: Yes	
	Connectivity • Video in: Yes	
	• HDMI: Yes • Headphone: Yes	
	• USB: Yes • (USB) Format – Photo: jpg, png, bmp • (USB)	
	Format – Music: mp3, aac, wma, wav	
	• (USB) Format – Video: avi, mkv, asf, wmv, mp4, mov, mpg,	
	mpeg, flv, av1 • Services Pin jack (φ 3.5): Yes	
	• RJ45: Yes • Mirroring Screen: Yes	
	• Ethernet LAN: Yes	
35.	VACUUM CLEANER,	
	Wet & Dry, Size: 22.5L/6Gal.; Power: 920W; Drain: No; Cord	
	Length: 3m; Weight: 4.3kg; Accessories included: 2-48mm	
	extension wands (72902); Utility Nozzle (72907); Wet Nozzle	
	(72912); Dusting Brush (72887); Car/Blower Nozzle (72927);	
	Muffler/Diffuser (72927); Filter Type included: Standard Filter	
	(72947); Hose included: 42mm x 2.1m tug-a-long locking hose;	
	Special Features: Carry Handle; Caster Foot accessory storage	
36.	WALL FRAME,	
	Acrylic wall frame, sandwich type, 95 x 45 cm	
37.	WATER DISPENSER,	
	2 faucets for hot and cold water, LED display and indicator, with	
	safety lock for hot water button, removable drip tray for easy	
	cleaning, 85watts cooling power down to 10°C, 500 watts heating	
	power up to 90°C, 2.0 Liters per hour cooling capacity, 5.0 liters	
	per hour heating capacity, LxWxH 29X30X100	
L	1 r	

Note: Bidders must state in the Statement of Compliance either "**Comply**" or "**Not Comply**" against each of the individual parameters of each Specification stating the corresponding performance parameter of the equipment offered. Statements of "Comply" or "Not Comply" must be supported by evidence in a Bidders Bid and cross-referenced to that evidence. Evidence shall be in the form of manufacturer's unamended sales literature, unconditional statements of specification and compliance issued by the manufacturer, samples, independent test data etc., as appropriate. A statement that is not supported by evidence or is subsequently found to be contradicted by the evidence presented will render the Bid under evaluation liable for rejection. A statement either in the Bidders statement of compliance or the supporting evidence that is found to be false either during Bid evaluation, post-qualification or the execution of the Contract may be regarded as fraudulent and render the Bidder or supplier liable for prosecution subject to the provision of **ITB** Clause 4.

Attached herewith are the manufacturer's product literature(s) and certification(s) that we are authorized to sell the goods.

We certify that the foregoing information and the supporting documents are true and correct.

[Signature] [Name of Authorized Signatory] [Position/Title of Authorized Signatory]

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES) CITY/MUNICIPALITY OF _____) S.S.

AFFIDAVIT

I, [*Name of Affiant*], of legal age, [*Civil Status*], [*Nationality*], and residing at [*Address of Affiant*], after having been duly sworn in accordance with law, do hereby depose and state that:

1. Select one, delete the other:

- b. *If a sole proprietorship:* I am the sole proprietor or authorized representative of *[Name of Bidder]* with office address at *[address of Bidder]*;
- c. *If a partnership, corporation, cooperative, or joint venture:* I am the duly authorized and designated representative of *[Name of Bidder]* with office address at *[address of Bidder]*;

2. Select one, delete the other:

- a. If a sole proprietorship: As the owner and sole proprietor, or authorized representative of [Name of Bidder], I have full power and authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary to participate, submit the bid, and to sign and execute the ensuing contract for [Name of the Project] of the [Name of the Procuring Entity], as shown in the attached duly notarized Special Power of Attorney;
- b. *If a partnership, corporation, cooperative, or joint venture:* I am granted full power and authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary to participate, submit the bid, and to sign and execute the ensuing contract for *[Name of the Project]* of the *[Name of the Procuring Entity]*, as shown in the attached *[state title of attached document showing proof of authorization (e.g., duly notarized Secretary's Certificate, Board/Partnership Resolution, or Special Power of Attorney, whichever is applicable;)];*
- 3. *[Name of Bidder]* is not "blacklisted" or barred from bidding by the Government of the Philippines or any of its agencies, offices, corporations, or Local Government Units, foreign government/foreign or international financing institution whose blacklisting rules have been recognized by the Government Procurement Policy Board, by itself or by relation, membership, association, affiliation, or controlling interest with another blacklisted person or entity as defined and provided for in the Uniform Guidelines on Blacklisting;
- 4. Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an authentic copy of the original, complete, and all statements and information provided therein are true and correct;
- 5. *[Name of Bidder]* is authorizing the Head of the Procuring Entity or its duly authorized representative(s) to verify all the documents submitted;
- 6. Select one, delete the rest:
 - a. *If a sole proprietorship:* The owner or sole proprietor is not related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;
 - b. *If a partnership or cooperative:* None of the officers and members of *[Name of Bidder]* is related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head of

the Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;

- c. *If a corporation or joint venture:* None of the officers, directors, and controlling stockholders of *[Name of Bidder]* is related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;
- 7. [Name of Bidder] complies with existing labor laws and standards; and
- 8. [Name of Bidder] is aware of and has undertaken the following responsibilities as a Bidder:
 - a. Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;
 - b. Acknowledge all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of the Contract;
 - c. Made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid, if any; and
 - d. Inquire or secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletin(s) issued for the [Name of the Project].
- 9. *[Name of Bidder]* did not give or pay directly or indirectly, any commission, amount, fee, or any form of consideration, pecuniary or otherwise, to any person or official, personnel or representative of the government in relation to any procurement project or activity.
- 10. In case advance payment was made or given, failure to perform or deliver any of obligations and undertakings in the contract shall be sufficient grounds to constitute criminal liability for Swindling (Estafa) or the commission of fraud with unfaithfulness or abuse of confidence through misappropriating or converting any payment received by a person or entity under an obligation involving the duty to delivery certain goods or services, to the prejudice of the public and the government of the Philippines pursuant to Article 315 of Act No. 3815 s. 1930, as amended, or the Revised Penal Code.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of ____, 20___ at _____, Philippines.

Bidder's Representative/Authorized Signatory

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this ____ day of [month] [year] at [place of execution], Philippines. Affiant/s is/are personally known to me and was/were identified by me through competent evidence of identity as defined in the 2004 Rules on Notarial Practice (A.M. No. 02-8-13-SC). Affiant/s exhibited to me his/her [insert type of government identification card used], with his/her photograph and signature appearing thereon, with no. _____ and his/her Community Tax Certificate No. _____ issued on _____ at ____.

Witness my hand and seal this <u>day of [month] [year]</u>.

NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC

Serial No. of Commission	
Notary Public for	_until
Roll of Attorneys No.	
PTR No [date issue	ued], [place issued]
IBP No [date issue	ued], [place issued]

Doc. No. _____ Page No. _____ Book No. _____ Series of _____

[Bidder's Letterhead]

[Date]

To: Tarlac State University Re: Invitation to Bid No.

NET FINANCIAL CONTRACTING CAPACITY

Based on our Income Tax Return and Audited Financial Statement for the Fiscal Year [*YEAR*], duly submitted to the Bureau of Internal Revenue, and which form part of our Bid, the summary of our firm's financial condition is as given below:

		Year [YEAR]
1.	Total Assets	
2.	Current Assets	
3.	Total Liabilities	
4.	Current Liabilities	
5.	Net Worth (1-3)	
6.	Net Working Capital (2-4)	

Based on the aforementioned data and the Value of Outstanding Works from the Statement of All Ongoing Government and Private Contracts, which also form part of our Bid, our Net Financial Contracting Capacity (NFCC) is:

NFCC = [(current asset minus current liabilities) (<u>15</u>)] minus [value of all outstanding or uncompleted portions of the projects under ongoing contracts including awarded contracts yet to be started coinciding with the contract to be bid].

NFCC =

I/We certify that the foregoing information and all of the supporting documents are true and correct.

[Signature] [Name of Bidder or Authorized Representative] [Position or Title]

[Bidder's Letterhead]

[Date]

FINANCIAL BID FORM

To: Tarlac State University Re: Invitation to Bid No.

Date : _____

Project Invitation to Bid No. : _____

To: Tarlac State University

Having examined the Philippine Bidding Documents (PBDs) including the Supplemental or Bid Bulletin Numbers *[insert numbers]*, the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledged, we, the undersigned, offer to *[supply/deliver/perform] [description of the Goods]* in conformity with the said PBDs for the sum of *[total Bid amount in words and figures]* or the total calculated bid price, as evaluated and corrected for computational errors, and other bid modifications in accordance with the Price Schedules attached herewith and made part of this Bid. The total bid price includes the cost of all taxes, such as, but not limited to: *[specify the applicable taxes, e.g. (i) value added tax (VAT), (ii) income tax, (iii) local taxes, and (iv) other fiscal levies and duties]*, which are itemized herein or in the Price Schedules,

If our Bid is accepted, we undertake:

- a. to deliver the goods in accordance with the delivery schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements of the Philippine Bidding Documents (PBDs);
- b. to provide a performance security in the form, amounts, and within the times prescribed in the PBDs;
- c. to abide by the Bid Validity Period specified in the PBDs and it shall remain binding upon us at any time before the expiration of that period.

[Insert this paragraph if Foreign-Assisted Project with the Development Partner:

Commissions or gratuities, if any, paid or to be paid by us to agents relating to this Bid, and to contract execution if we are awarded the contract, are listed below:

Name and address Amount and Purpose of agent Currency Commission or gratuity

[(if none, state "None")]

Until a formal Contract is prepared and executed, this Bid, together with your written acceptance thereof and your Notice of Award, shall be binding upon us.

We understand that you are not bound to accept the Lowest Calculated Bid or any Bid you may receive.

We certify/confirm that we comply with the eligibility requirements pursuant to the PBDs.

The undersigned is authorized to submit the bid on behalf of [name of the bidder] as evidenced by the attached [state the written authority].

We acknowledge that failure to sign each and every page of this Bid Form, including the attached Schedule of Prices, shall be a ground for the rejection of our bid.

Name:
Legal capacity:
Signature:
Duly authorized to sign the Bid for and behalf of:
Date:

[Bidder's Letterhead]

[Date]

To: Tarlac State University Re: Invitation to Bid No.

SCHEDULE OF PRICES

Item No.	Description	Qty.	Unit	Unit Price	Total Price
Office	Devices, Tools, and Appliances	I I	I		
1.	AIR COOLER,	2	piece		
	250 watts power for 40-48 sqm. area, 5,000				
	m2/hr, powerful airflow, sturdy and practical				
	manual control knobs, 3 sides cooling pad, 55				
	liters water tank capacity, continuous water				
	supply connector, automatic shut-off water pump,				
	with caster wheels with lock, color: white with				
	gray accent, Dimension: (L) 26.8" x (W) 16.7x				
-	(H) 48" inches	100			
2.	AIR PURIFIER REPLACEMENT FILTER,	180	piece		
	HEPA & Deodorizing Carbon Filter, Model of				
	filters: HEPA filter: FZ-F50HFE, Deodorizing Carbon filter: FZ-F50DFE, unit model fit: FP-				
	J40E-W				
3.	AIR PURIFIER REPLACEMENT FILTER,	170	piece		
5.	HEPA & Deodorizing Carbon Filter, Model of	170	piece		
	filters: HEPA filter: FZ-J80HFE, Deodorizing				
	Carbon filter: FZ-J80DFE, unit model fit: FP-				
	J60E-W				
4.	CLOCK,	11	piece		
	WALL, synthetic gold, size 30cm in diameter 12		_		
	inches, dial material PVC moisture proof clock				
	face, ordinary carbon battery				
5.	COMPUTER TABLE,	1	set		
	Computer Desk: ACT Color: black, Length:				
	60cm, Width: 40 cm, Height: 112cm, Features:				
	keyboard drawer printer stand metal frame				
	monitor table space saver	1			
6.	CONFERENCE TABLE & CHAIRS,	1	set		
	Conference Table: 6 Seater's Conference Table, Standard Size: 180W*120D*75H, Material:				
	Melamine panel + metal, Leg: Metal, Color:				
	Maple.				
	Conference Chairs: Materials: Plastic/Mesh,				
	Weight Capacity: 100Kg, Gross Unit Weight:				
	10Kg, Net Unit Weight: 9Kg, Packaging Size:				
	78*69*58CM				
7.	FAN,	6	piece		
	CEILING, 16" Banana type plastic blade,				
	Category: Electric Fans Tag: Orbit fans1, High				

[Γ	
	performance motor 4-speed remote switch with				
	thermal fuse protection	4	•		
8.	FAN,	1	piece		
	Industrial, Floor Fan design with wheels, Dual-				
	tripod base, 3-leaves fan blade (24") equipped				
	with TCO (thermal cut-out) fuse, Double-				
	insulated power cord, 360 rotation of the fan in its				
	stand, 3-speed non-continuous rotary switch,				
	Enclosed fan guard, Color: Black, Voltage: 220V,				
	With warranty at least 1 year	• •	•		
9.	FAN,	20	piece		
	Stand, High-Performance Motor, 16" Universal				
	Blade, 4-Speed Rotor Switch, With Thermal Fuse				
	Protection, With Oscillation,				
10.	FAN,	3	piece		
	Stand, Black, 1,197mm max center height, height				
	adjustment: free stop mechanism, 60 watts				
11.	FAN,	1	piece		
	Stand, 16" diameter, 534mm x 244mm x 453mm				
	(21 x 9.6 x 17.8 inches)				
12.	FAN,	10	piece		
	Wall, 16-inch, Wall Fan with Thermal use, 65W				
	Motor, 3 sped with thermal cut off fuse.				
13.	FREEZER,	4	piece		
	Product Overview: 22 cu.ft; Dual Function -				
	Freezer or Chiller; Fast freezing model; With Key				
	lock; Roller feet; Frontal Temperature control;				
	Clean Back Design; Frontal Drain; Galvanized				
	Inner Lining; 2 Grip Handles; 2 Wire Baskets;				
	355W Input Power; General Specifications Type:				
	Chest Freezer; Capacity, Freezer: 610 liters;				
	Defrost System: Manual; Temperature Control:				
	Mechanical; Insulation: Cyclopentane; Power				
	Requirements: 220v / 60Hz; Color White;				
	Weight; Net Weight (kg): 90; Gross Weight (kg):				
	120; Net Dimensions (WxHxD): 1980mm x				
	910mm x 730mm; Gross Dimensions (WxHxD):				
	2060mm x 980mm x 770mm				
14.	MONEY DETECTOR MACHINE,	5	piece		
- ••	counterfeit bill/ note detector, Specifications	-	r		
	Dimension (WsD.df) 300x)30x325mm, Weighe				
	Approx 13kg. Counting Speed: 650				
	notes/min,Hopper Capacity: Approx, 300 notes				
	Stacker, Capacity: Approx, 200 mates, Reject				
	Pocket Capacity: Approv 20 notes, Power				
	Supply. AC100-240 50/50Hz, Mode: Mis Mode,				
	Different Denomination Mode, Count Made				
	Display: LCD				
	Batching Configuration; Preset:				
	3.10.20.25,50,100				
	Configurable: 0-200 pieces				
	Features: MODE; a MiX: totals the amt of mixed				
	denomination wi breakdown per denomination; b.				
	DD. counts desired denomination only, neect				
	interton to seed. pocket, c. COUNT: count by				

	preces, Enhances accuracy in authenticating				
	counterfeit, Operable by two persons with				
	independent datas, Interface to PC; Sort out				
	mutilated (mutes) bills to rejection pockets,				
	Shutter prevent spreading of dust and spil of				
	noesnaise proor, User friendly and easy to clean				
	Warranty: 1 year local on-site repair / warranty on				
	all labor and parts by the manufacturer's				
	authorized in-country / local technical support,				
	COUNTERFEIT BILL/NOTE DEXECTOR				
	Features: Desktop Type Counterfeit detector				
	utilizing ultra violet lamps, Detects counterfeit in				
	money, stocks, credit cards, checks, fluorescent				
	stamps, eto				
	"Can check and sort out of all kinds of man-made				
	fiber and promiscuous degree				
	Specifications: Ultraviolet Tube - 4W, Power				
	Source: AC 220-230V 60H2, Power				
	Consumption: SW				
	Dimension: 180(L) x 90(W) \times 80 (H)mm N				
	Weight /G. Weight : 0.03kg / 04kg				
15.	MONOBLOCK CHAIR,	75	piece	_	
	Monobloc, Granite Mint Green, H: 79cm W:				
	46cm L: 51cm Seat Height: 44cm Weight: 3.04				
	Kg				
16.	MICROWAVE OVEN,	1	piece		
	Smart Inverter; made of Stainless Steel having 1.4		1		
	cu.ft (40 to 50L) Capacity with Easy Clean,				
	Charcoal Lighting Heater, LED Lamp, Rounded				
	Corner Cavity, Quick Defrost, Quick Heating,				
	Fast Cooking, Variuos Cooking options, Stable				
	working, Stable Ring, Compact Size, Bigger				
	Capacity				
17.	PAPER CUTTER,	1	piece		
1/.	15x18 Material: Wood Base / Metal Base Size: 40	1	piece		
	x 50 x 6 Strong and durable plastic handle, paper				
	adjuster included, easy adjustment for cutting into				
	desired sizes auto-paper pressing bar, capable				
	paper for precise and easy cutting paper size				
	indicator, indicate A3/B4/A4/B5/A5/B6/B7/post				
	card and photo (L) sizes cutting capacity, approx.				
	12 sheets (70gsm paper)				
18.	PUSHCART,	1	piece		
	(150kg), Carry and transfer your heavy equipment				
	with the Stanley Steel Hand Truck. The truck is				
	made from steel for great strength and designed				
	with a retractable handle for easy storage and				
	swivel casters for easy movement. Made of steel				
	Retractable handle 4 swiveling casters Capacity:				
	150 kg				
19.	PUSHCART,	2	piece		
	(500kg), Sturdy on welded construction with	-	Proce		
	removable push bar type handle and cross brace.				
	14Ga Steel Deck come equipped with standard 2				
	170a Silei Deck come equipped with standard 2				

	Rigid and 2 Swivel Heavy Duty Caster with Mold			
	on Rubber Wheels. BW5006 500 kgs Capacity			
	Net Weight: 36 kgs 6" diameter Rubber on			
	Rubber Tires 24" W x 38" L x 36"H			
20.	PUSHCART,	1	piece	
	Trolley, Foldable Platform, Heavy duty Pushcart,		-	
	Multifunctional, Size: 70cm (length) * 45cm			
	(width), Load Capacity: 500kg, Type: Full steel			
21.	RACK,	1	piece	
	Steel Shelf Racking System - 5 Layer 71x40x16"		r	
	Commercial Grade			
22.	REFRIGERATOR,	1	piece	
	2-door, with freezer, 7.9 cu. ft. Two Door for	1	piece	
	freezing ice-cold packs for on-site sampling and			
	storage of reagents and standards			
22		1	cot	
23.	SALA SET, SOFA	1	set	
	1pc (3-seater), 2pcs. (1 seater), with center table;			
1	Color: Black; Leather Finish with 3pcs pillows,			
	Width: 1.98–2.44 meters (78–96 inches), Length:			
	Typically, 84 inches (213 cm), Dimensions of a			
	1-seater sofa,90 inches wide in the seating area,			
	38 inches deep, and 34 inches high			
24.	SMART TELEVISION,	15	piece	
	55" Picture (Display): Display Type: 4K UHD;			
	Display Resolution: 4K Ultra HD (3,840 x 2,160);			
	Backlight Type: Direct; Refresh Rate: 60Hz			
	Native; PICTURE (PROCESSING): Picture			
	Processor: α5 AI Processor 4K Gen7; AI			
	Upscaling: 4K Upscaling; AI Brightness Control:			
	Yes; HDR (High Dynamic Range): HDR10 /			
	HLG; FILMMAKER MODE™: Yes; Dynamic			
	Tone Mapping: Yes; Picture Mode: 9 modes			
	(Vivid, Standard, Eco, Cinema, Sports, Game,			
	Filmmaker, (ISF)Expert(Bright Room),			
	(ISF)Expert(Dark Room)); Operating System			
	(OS): webOS 24; ThinQ: Yes; Intelligent Voice			
	Recognition: Yes; Magic Remote Control: Built-			
	In; Full Web Browser: Yes; Room to Room Share:			
	Yes (Receiver); Family Settings: Yes; USB			
	Camera Compatible: Yes; AUDIO: Audio Output:			
	20W; Speaker System: 2.0 channel; Speaker			
	Direction: Down Firing; AI Sound: AI Sound Pro			
	(Virtual 9.1.2 Up-mix); Clear Voice Pro: Yes			
	(Auto Volume Leveling); AI Acoustic Tuning:			
	Yes; Sound Mode Share: Yes; Simultaneous			
1				
	Audio Output: Yes; Bluetooth Surround Ready:			
	Yes (2 Way Playback); Audio Codec: AC4,			
	AC3(Dolby Digital), EAC3, HE-AAC, AAC,			
	MP2, MP3, PCM, WMA, apt-X (Refer to			
	manual); CONNECTIVITY: HDMI Input: 3ea			
	(supports eARC, ALLM); Simplink (HDMI			
	CEC): Yes; HDMI Audio Return Channel: eARC			
1	(HDMI 2); USB Input: 2ea (v 2.0); Wi-Fi: Yes			
1	(Wi-Fi 5); Bluetooth Support: Yes (v 5.0);			

				[T
	Ethernet Input: 1ea; RF Input (Antenna/Cable):				
	2ea; SPDIF (Optical Digital Audio Out): 1ea;				
	ACCESSIBILITY: High Contrast: Yes; Gray				
	Scale: Yes; Invert Colors: Yes: DIMENSIONS				
	AND WEIGHTS: TV Dimensions without Stand				
	(WxHxD, mm): 1235 x 715 x 57.5; TV				
	Dimensions with Stand (WxHxD, mm): 1235 x				
	776 x 231; Packaging Dimensions (WxHxD,				
	mm): 1360 x 810 x 162; TV Stand (WxD, mm)				
	991 x 231; TV Weight without Stand (kg): 14.0;				
	TV Weight 50", with Stand (kg): 14.2; Packaging				
	Weight (kg): 19.0; VESA Mounting (WxH, mm):				
	300 x 300; POWER: Power Supply (Voltage, Hz):				
	AC 100~240V 50-60Hz; Standby Power				
	Consumption: Under 0.5W; ACCESSORIES				
	INCLUDED: Remote: Magic Remote MR24;				
	Remote Control Batteries: Yes (AA x 2EA);				
	Power Cable: Yes (Detachable); with Wall				
	Bracket (FREE INSTALLATION): 26"-55"				
	Swivel, Angle and Tilt Wall Mount TV Bracket;				
	Size: 26" – 55" Flat Panel TV; VESA				
	Compliance: 440 x 410mm; Load Capacity: 50kg;				
	Distance to Wall: 105mm + 465mm; Tilt: -15 to				
	+15 degrees; Swivel: 120 degrees; Rotate: -3 to				
	+3 degrees				
25.	SOFA,	1	set		
	Material: Leather, Foam: High density foam,				
	Color: Brown, black or dark brown, Set includes:				
	(1) piece 3-seater and (2) pieces 1-seater,				
	dimension: 1-Seater: L34"x W33" x H28", 3-				
	Seater: L69"x W33"x H28"				
26.	SOFA,	7	set		
20.	Material: Wood and fabric cushion seat Fabric	,	501		
	color: dark gray, Wood color: cappuccino Set				
	includes: 1 pc-3seater, 2 pieces 1-seater with 1				
	coffee table and 1 end table Dimension: 3-seater:				
	L66"x W39"x H32" 1-seater: L28"x W30"x				
	H32" Center Table" L36"x W20"x H16" End				
07	Table: L18"x W18"x H16"	20			
27.	STOPWATCH, Ultra 406 Professional Stopwatch, 100 dual split	20	piece		
	Ultra 496 Professional Stopwatch, 100 dual split				
	recallable memory, 1/100 dual stopwatch	1	•		
28.	TABLE SCALE, 60kg. mechanical dial type, flat	1	piece		
	plate				
29.	COMPUTER TABLE, with Cable Management	50	piece		
	Max Load: 50kg. Color: Oak effect				
	Measurements: Width: 73cm (28 3/4"), Depth:				
	50 cm (19 5/8") Height: 75 cm (29 ½")				
30.	CLERICAL TABLE,	1	piece		
	(melamine scratch proof): Drawers with safety				
	lock; 3 left drawer; 1 center drawer; color: wenge;				
	Dimension (LxWxH): 100 x 49 x 75cm (Clerk)				

31.EXECUTIVE TABLE, Unique Glass Dimension: W1800*D800*H750 W1600*D800*H750, Material: 3C tempered glass, high temperature resistance, high pressure,2piece	
W1600*D800*H750, Material: 3C tempered	
glass high temperature resistance high processrs	
glass, high temperature resistance, high pressure,	
strong stain resistance, strong steel support,	
Color: Black	
32. OFFICE TABLE, 12	
Approx. W 1500mm x D 700mm x H740mm,	
Color: Wenge, with 3-locks. with full metal	
P	
33. ROUND TABLE, 30	
materials wood with metal folding stand, floor length, 120cm diameter 72 diameter dam, good	
length: 120cm drameter, 75 drameter drop, good	
for 8 seating capacity, for catering services.	
34. TELEVISION, 1 piece	
Smart TV, 42 inches TV Picture• Resolution:	
1,920×1080 • Engine: X2 Master Engine • LED	
Backlight System (Edge / Direct): Direct LED •	
HDR: Yes	
• YouTube HDR: Yes • Netflix HDR:Yes •	
HDMI HDR: Yes	
Audio• Output Power: Main Speaker, 7.5W +	
7.5W• Surround: Original Smart • App Store	
(Google Play StoreTM): Yes • Web Browser:	
Yes • YouTube: Yes • Netflix: Yes	
Connectivity • Video in: Yes	
• HDMI: Yes • Headphone: Yes	
• USB: Yes • (USB) Format – Photo: jpg, png,	
bmp • (USB) Format – Music: mp3, aac, wma,	
• (USB) Format – Video: avi, mkv, asf, wmv,	
mp4, mov, mpg, mpeg, flv, av1 • Services Pin	
jack (φ 3.5): Yes	
• RJ45: Yes • Mirroring Screen: Yes	
• Ethernet LAN: Yes	
35. VACUUM CLEANER, 2 piece	
Wet & Dry, Size: 22.5L/6Gal.; Power: 920W;	
Drain: No; Cord Length: 3m; Weight: 4.3kg;	
Accessories included: 2-48mm extension wands	
(72902); Utility Nozzle (72907); Wet Nozzle	
(72912); Dusting Brush (72887); Car/Blower	
Nozzle (72927); Muffler/Diffuser (72927); Filter	
Type included: Standard Filter (72947); Hose	
included: 42mm x 2.1m tug-a-long locking hose;	
Special Features: Carry Handle; Caster Foot	
accessory storage	
36.WALL FRAME,10piece	
36.WALL FRAME, Acrylic wall frame, sandwich type, 95 x 45 cm10piece	
36.WALL FRAME, Acrylic wall frame, sandwich type, 95 x 45 cm10piece37.WATER DISPENSER,37unit	
36.WALL FRAME, Acrylic wall frame, sandwich type, 95 x 45 cm10piece37.WATER DISPENSER, 2 faucets for hot and cold water, LED display and37unit	
36.WALL FRAME, Acrylic wall frame, sandwich type, 95 x 45 cm10piece37.WATER DISPENSER, 2 faucets for hot and cold water, LED display and indicator, with safety lock for hot water button,37unit	
36.WALL FRAME, Acrylic wall frame, sandwich type, 95 x 45 cm10piece37.WATER DISPENSER, 2 faucets for hot and cold water, LED display and indicator, with safety lock for hot water button, removable drip tray for easy cleaning, 85watts37unit	
36.WALL FRAME, Acrylic wall frame, sandwich type, 95 x 45 cm10piece37.WATER DISPENSER, 2 faucets for hot and cold water, LED display and indicator, with safety lock for hot water button,37unit	

capacity, 5.0 liters per hour heating capacity, LxWxH 29X30X100			
Aggreg			

[Signature] [Name of Authorized Signatory] [Position/Title of Authorized Signatory]